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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original section of the Alexander-Hill House, a two-story clapboard
““structure, was built in 1831 by Pleasant Alexander. Between the original
date of construction and the War Between the States the portion extending
from the third window left of main entrance to the eastern end of the
house was added. :

First floor facade retains original six-panel door with five-pane transom
above. Original 9 light over 9 light windows are arranged with two to
right of main entrance and three to the left. Five second Tevel windows
of original section are 9 Tight over 6 light. First floor facade which

» was sheltered by shed roof porch (removed due to moving house to new
location) is shiplap rather than clapboard, a characteristic of many
historic upcountry houses. Shutters not original.

Facade of addition has one vertical plank door and two second level
windows. Exterior construction of addition identical to original section
with clapboard second level and shiplap at first level.

Original brick chimneys will be reassembled when restoration work begins.
Prior to moving,one chimney was located at east end and the other, an
interior chimney, was at the junction of original section and addition.

East side has two windows flanking chimney on both levels. West side
has two second-story windows and a central first-floor window. Rear is
similar to facade.

Both original section and addition are constructed with mortise-and-tenon
joints typical of upcountry pioneer architecture.

The interior retains heart pine flooring in entrance hall, original stair-
way with unadorned bannister, wainscoting in parlor. Parts of the interior
have been adapted for modern use. From 1968-71 the building was used

as offices of the construction company in charge of Duke Power Company's
Keowee Toxaway project.

The house is currently weatherized to protect it until restoration work
begins.
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When the Alexander-Hi1l House was originally built by Pleasant Alexander
in 1831, it was located on a plantation at the edge of 01d Pickens.
(The settlement of 01d Pickens was named in honor of Andrew Q1ckens,
Revolutionary War hero and statesman, who Tived in the district.)

From 1828-1868 01d Pickens was the center of govermmen<. for Pickens'
District which in 1868 was subdivided into Pickens and Oconee counties.
After division of the district, the administrative offices and courts
were moved to the sitesof the present county seats -- Pickens and ,
Walhalla, more acceiible and central locations. After 1868 the popula-
tion of 01d Pickens migrated to present-day Pickens,dismantling

and taking with them most of the homes and buildingsin the town.
Within a few years the only visible remains of the settlement of

01d Pickens were the Alexander-Hill and the Hagood-Mauldin (now in bad
repair) houses.

The Alexander-Hi1l House has been owned by only three families. On
January 1, 1874, house and property were sold to Silas Kersey Cannon
by the Alexander estate. On August 26, 1883, Cannon sold the property
to J. Bennett Hill and it remained in that family until Duke Power
Company acquired the property in the 1960s.

Pickens District 1844-1848 and held the position of post master

for many years. He was an important pioneer figure in this northwestern
South Carolina region.

Architectural Significance: The Alexander-Hill House is the strongest
existing architectural Tink between the present and 01d Pickens,
a frontier town important in South Carolina history.

The Alexander-Hill House was moved to its new location in the spring
of 1972 to conform with regulations of the Atomic Energy Commission.
Duke Power Company paid expenses incurred in moving the house and
deeded it to the county. The county plans to restore the building as focal
point for a proposed park to be established at the house's new scenic
location -- a hilltop site overlooking Lake Keowee, three miles west
of its original site.
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